Message

From: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 5/25/2022 4:44:59 PM

To: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
I

Subject: Help us Recruit for Anytown & Get a Free Gift

Hello Anytown alumni,

NCCIJ needs your help with recruitment for our upcoming Anytown Institute! The Anytown Institute is
happening June 12-17, 2022, and we have spots open for high school students from the Miami Valley. For this
session only, we are allowing 2022 high school graduates to attend Anytown as well.

If you're interested, and able to recruit two students for this upcoming session, you will receive an Anytown
fanny pack. Just make sure the students put your name on their registration as how they learned about
Anytown.

Students can learn more & register at www.nccjgreaterdayton.org/anytown. If you have any questions, please
reach out. Thank you!

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings hubspot.com/hbrown8




Message

From: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 5/26/2022 9:18:02 AM

To: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Free NCCJ Program + Free Gift

Hello Oakwood SPIDEE,

First, I wanted to say that for those of you who attended, you all did an amazing job at the elementary schools
yesterday! You should be so proud of yourselves! Lake and I were so impressed with you all!

Next, I wanted to share again about the Anytown Institute happening June 12-17. The Anytown Institute is a
free, week-long, overnight leadership program where students engage in education, discussion, and
immerstive activities dedicated to teaching about the "isms" like racism, classism, genderism, and ableism
through the lens of leadership and allyship. Lake and I are both alumni of Anytown, and it's an amazing
experience. It teaches valuable leadership skills, and (as a benefit) looks great on college applications.

Feel free to share this opportunity with your friends as well. For this summer only, we are allowing 2022
graduates to attend as well. Also, if you sign up by this Sunday, you will get an Anytown fanny pack from
NCCI.

You can learn more & register at www.nccjgreaterdayton.org/anytown. And please feel free to reach out to me
with any questions! Thanks!

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/hbrown8
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Message

From: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Sent: 5/26/2022 9:21:43 AM

To: Hannah Brown [hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org]
Subject: Re: Free NCCJ Program + Free Gift

Hannah Brown

(She, her, hers) What does this mean?

Program Manager

NCCJ of Greater Dayton

937-901-0854

Book a meeting with me: https://meetings.hubspot.com/hbrown8
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On Thu, May 26, 2022 at 9:18 AM Hannah Brown <hbrown@nccjgreaterdayton.org™> wrote:
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
immersive activities dedicated to teaching about the "isms" like racism, classism, genderism, and ableism
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
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